
Davidson. Florene. EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Wednesday, February 19, 2014 1:33 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: WPX Case No. 15070 

From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 1:30PM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Feldewert; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: WPX Case No. 15070 

Richard, 

Further to the voicemail I left you this afternoon, WPX was able to reach agreement with ConocoPhillips and XTO on the 
form of JOA, so we will be dismissing the compulsory pooling portion ofthis application and would like the NSL, NSP, and 
DHC aspects of the application to be addressed through the administrative application that was previously filed. With 
respect to the administrative application, the notice period has lapsed, and no objections were filed, so we request that 
the Division enter orders as soon as possible to accommodate WPX's drilling schedule. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks very much. 

Adam 

Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: ( 505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
Web Bio 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 

Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com> 
Monday, January 27, 2014 9:18 AM 

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: WPX Chaco 161 148H - amended application 

Flo rene, 

Greetings! I believe we submitted a letter requesting that this case be continued to the February 20th docket. I think 
that Mike may have requested February 6, but was unaware that we had already asked for February 20. Our preference 
would be for February 20. The parties are very close to reaching agreement but probably need that extra time. If we do 
have to go to hearing it is our intention to dismiss from the hearing portion of the case the part of the application that is 
being addressed by the administrative application. 

So, that is a long way of saying no. We'll keep the hearing application the same, but will dismiss the downhole 
commingling and NSL portion from the hearing because it is being handled administratively. 

Let me know if that makes sense and if you have any questions about it. 

Thanks Florene! 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 9:07AM 
To: Adam Rankin 
Subject: FW: WPX Chaco 161 148H- amended application 

Adam, we received the amended administrative application. Did you want the hearing application, Case 15070, which is 
now set for February 6, to be amended, also? 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 4:37 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: WPX Chaco 161 148H- amended application 

Florene: This refers to case number R-15070 
Mike 

From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 4:35 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: WPX Chaco 161 148H - amended application 

Mike, 

Attached please find a copy of the above-referenced application that was filed with the Division today. We also re­
noticed today all the parties identified in Exhibit D to the original application due to the change in the proposed bottom 
hole location and the well bore's completed interval. 
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As provided for in the amended application the completed interval for this well bore will be at a location between 330 
feet from the West line and 380 from the south line and 380 feet from the East line and 380 feet from the South line 
Section 16 of Township 23 North, Range 8 West, NMPM, San Juan County. 

As provided for in the rules, the Division may approve this application 20 days after receipt if no parties object. Because 
WPX has a rig scheduling issue it is requesting that review of this application be expedited and, if no objections are 
received, approved upon the day that it is ripe for review. The Division received the application today so by my 
calculation the application is ripe for review and approval on February 13, assuming no parties object. 

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Very best, 
Adam 

Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
Web Bio 
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